

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	64 MILE END ROAD
Suburb:	DIEP RIVER
Postal Code:	7800
Date:	2025-11-06
Time:	14:33
Inspector:	PEACE NOKOLOLO

Type:	EMAIL - RECEIVED
Follow-Up Date:	2025-11-06

Comments:

COMPLAINT RECEIVED VIA EMAIL:

From: Richard White <Richard.White@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 11:48:11 AM
To: Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: FW: Dogs and Rough Sleepers

Dear Moyo,

Hope you are well.

Are you able to assist with the below matter?

Location is as follows:

Richard White
Subcouncil 20 Manager: Citizen Interface, Corporate Services
Alphen Centre, Main Road, Constantia
Tel: 021 444 8112 | Cell: 082 726 9135 | Email: Richard.White@capetown.gov.za
CCT Contacts | CCT Media and News | Report a fault | Account Queries | Water Restrictions

From: Antoinette Meiring <Antoinette.Meiring@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 06 November 2025 09:56
To: Richard White <Richard.White@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: Dogs and Rough Sleepers

Thank you, Mr White.

Thank You for your response wrt to the Dog at Joe Marx. I am writing further to raise an concern regarding another animal tethered under the De Waal Bridge.

Despite multiple attempts, I have been unable to direct the SPCA accurately to this specific group. May I ask that you please connect with the SPCA regarding this specific animal?

It is a chocolate-brown pit bull that is tethered to a Checkers trolley beneath the De Waal Bridge day and night.

The exact spot is difficult to see from the road. The SPCA keeps ending up at the other group near Block & Chisel — where there is a brown Africanis that is loose but appears to be cared for.

However — the group I'm referring to is not that one.

It is the group located at the end of Mile End Road, under the DE Waal bridge.

This is the dog that is continuously tethered to the trolley.

Would you kindly assist in ensuring the SPCA team attends to this specific location and possibly send them an arial map of this location too?

Thank you in advance for your support and intervention.

Kind Regards

Antoinette Meiring

Professional Officer: Street People Program, CACD, Community Services and Health

T: 021 400 3522 | C: 083 755 8804 | E: Antoinette.Meiring@capetown.gov.za

CCT Web | Contacts | Media | Report a fault | Accounts

From: Richard White <Richard.White@capetown.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 November 2025 09:15

To: Antoinette Meiring <Antoinette.Meiring@capetown.gov.za>; Alexander, Kevin <kevin@mto.co.za>

Cc: 'Nikeeta Suttton' <nikeeta@toefyattorneys.co.za>; winique@toefyattorneys.co.za; Muzzamil

<muzzamil@toefyattorneys.co.za>; Tasneem Salie <Tasneem.Salie2@capetown.gov.za>; Cllr

Carolynne Franklin <Carolynne.Franklin@capetown.gov.za>; Jade Oliver

<Jade.Oliver@capetown.gov.za>; Esmeralda Abrahams <Esmeralda.Abrahams@capetown.gov.za>;

Daniels, Lydia <Lydia@mto.co.za>; Lumka Penelopè Nyingwa <Lumka.Nyingwa@capetown.gov.za>;

Heloise Stark <Heloise.Stark@capetown.gov.za>; Given Mvalo <Given.Mvalo@capetown.gov.za>;

Silvinho Nunes <Silvinho.Nunes@capetown.gov.za>; Mxolisi Mbane

<Mxolisi.Mbane@capetown.gov.za>; Hank Brian Booï <Hank.Booi@capetown.gov.za>; Princess

Mafuya <Princess.Mafuya@capetown.gov.za>; Thiron Syster <Thiron.Syster@capetown.gov.za>;

Lucka Qomoyi <Lucka.Qomoyi@capetown.gov.za>; Operational Coordination SS

<Operational.CoordinationSS@capetown.gov.za>

Subject: RE: JOE MARKS BOULEVARD, RETREAT: UREGNT DEPLOYMENT OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT AT ERF 83971

Dear Antoninette,

I spoke with the SPCA twice yesterday, on the first occasion we discussed the location using Google Maps (Street View).

They also have a picture of the dog and I have sent them an aerial map of the exact location.

As a result I believe they will have a positive outcome when they go to site.

Richard White

Subcouncil 20 Manager: Citizen Interface, Corporate Services

Alphen Centre, Main Road, Constantia

Tel: 021 444 8112 | Cell: 082 726 9135 | Email: Richard.White@capetown.gov.za

CCT Contacts | CCT Media and News | Report a fault | Account Queries | Water Restrictions

From: Antoinette Meiring <Antoinette.Meiring@capetown.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 November 2025 09:06

To: Richard White <Richard.White@capetown.gov.za>; Alexander, Kevin <kevin@mto.co.za>

Cc: 'Nikeeta Suttton' <nikeeta@toefyattorneys.co.za>; winique@toefyattorneys.co.za; Muzzamil

<muzzamil@toefyattorneys.co.za>; Tasneem Salie <Tasneem.Salie2@capetown.gov.za>; Cllr

Carolynne Franklin <Carolynne.Franklin@capetown.gov.za>; Jade Oliver

<Jade.Oliver@capetown.gov.za>; Esmeralda Abrahams <Esmeralda.Abrahams@capetown.gov.za>;

Daniels, Lydia <Lydia@mto.co.za>; Lumka Penelopè Nyingwa <Lumka.Nyingwa@capetown.gov.za>;
Heloise Stark <Heloise.Stark@capetown.gov.za>; Given Mvalo <Given.Mvalo@capetown.gov.za>;
Silvinho Nunes <Silvinho.Nunes@capetown.gov.za>; Mxolisi Mbane
<Mxolisi.Mbane@capetown.gov.za>; Hank Brian Booï <Hank.Booi@capetown.gov.za>; Princess
Mafuya <Princess.Mafuya@capetown.gov.za>; Thiron Syster <Thiron.Syster@capetown.gov.za>;
Lucka Qomoyi <Lucka.Qomoyi@capetown.gov.za>; Operational Coordination SS
<Operational.CoordinationSS@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: RE: JOE MARKS BOULEVARD, RETREAT: UREGNT DEPLOYMENT OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT AT ERF 83971

Dear Colleagues

May I please request that someone accompanies the SPCA to the dog – I struggle so much to explain to them how to reach the that animals in these hidden away places and I cannot send The Street people team out with them as the clients get very Angry at us and then victimizes my team and refuses even more to accept assistance from us

Kind Regards

Antoinette Meiring

Professional Officer: Street People Program, CACD, Community Services and Health

T: 021 400 3522 | C: 083 755 8804 | E: Antoinette.Meiring@capetown.gov.za

CCT Web | Contacts | Media | Report a fault | Accounts

PEACE NKOLOLO 2025-11-06 14:33

Captured By: